CURRICULAM VITAE

Dr. SUBI SUSAN.RAJU D-4; 101; Swapna Nagari Udhyamnagar, Pune, Maharashtra, India Mob: +917410547950

Email: subisam25@gmail.com



Professional Profile

I'm a dynamic, highly motivated and clinically competent doctor. Although I don't have NHS experience which is obviously desirable I'm confident that in a short time I would be able to understand the protocols and do my duties properly without any glitch.

I have been trained in such a way that I can deal with all kinds of stressful situations. One example that I can proudly quote at this moment is during my internship night shift in my surgical posting I had to take care of a female patient who had been brought to the emergency department with acute abdomen and on examining her vitals were collapsing and no history was known and while examining I suspected her to be having an internal abdominal bleeding and immediately informed the team and the patient was taken for immediate laparotomy and the patient was saved.

I was blessed to be part of a wonderful team that really played a major role in saving the patient's life. Hence, I can confidently say that I can work very well under pressure and in coordination of the team.

I was also very fortunate to get great clinical exposure in my college as well as my work place. I really want to start my job in UK from a place that would help me to grow as a good, safe and efficient doctor.

I'm a very optimistic individual and believe in facing all situation with a beautiful smile. I also have great communication skills and I believe that by being attentive to patient's issues we can ease their burden and gain their confidence and hence provide proper patient care.

I'm really hoping that I would be given a chance to give my services in your esteemed institution.

Responsibilities

- Attending and managing all kinds of emergencies including pediatric and gynecological and referring to concerned specialists as needed.
- ➤ Handling of trauma patients and providing emergency care.
- Attending assault cases and providing appropriate detailed report to the police.
- Managing critical situations and making care based decisions.
- Handling the diagnosis, treatment, and referrals for patients.
- Assisted in several life-saving procedures.
- Managed the out- patient and in-patient
- Diagnosed life threatening conditions
- Provided care and assisted in various procedures in medicine ICU
- Provided neonatal resuscitation and assisted in neonatal care in the neonatal ICU
- Conduct individual and consultant led rounds in ICU and wards.
- Also, in my current job as a demonstrator I'm getting ample teaching experience.

Professional Qualification

PLAB 2 Passed in 2018		
PLAB 1	Passed in 2018	
I.E.L.T. S	Passed in 2017	

Educational Qualification

Degree	Duration	Percentage	Institution	University / Board
M.B.B. S	2009- 2014	First class	M.O.S.C Medical College, Kolenchery, Kerala	M.G University
Higher Secondary (+2)	2007- 2008	Distinction	Somerville School Vasundhara enclave Delhi	CBSE
High School	2006	Distinction	Assisi convent school Noida	CBSE

Internship

M.O.S.C Medical College, Kolenchery, Kerala, India (2015-2016).

Posted in emergency room, Medical ICU, Surgical ICU, Neonatal ICU, Pediatric ICU, Labour room and Operation theatre. Posted in OPD's and wards of Dept. of Medicine, Surgery, OBG, Dermatology, Ophthalmology, Otorhinolaryngology, Pediatric and Blood bank. Postings in Primary health centers, Community health centre, District hospital, TB centre, STD clinic as part of community medicine posting.

Strengths

- Sound knowledge of medical terminology and conditions
- Good command over handling the medical equipments.
- Can manage patients in stressful situations
- Good communication skills
- Can make prompt diagnosis
- > I believe in managing any stressful situation with a smile.

Project

Comparative study on the prevalence of anxiety among professional and non professional students This project got approved by the Institutional review board and ethical committee for the purpose of publishing

Awards & Achievements

- ➤ Gold medal –CBSE 10th for science (100% marks)
- Got felicitation for the same by YMCA, Delhi
- Third prize for patriotic group song in national level zonal in DELHI
- Third prize for western solo in college
- First prize for English speech in school

Professional Experience

- Worked as HOUSEMAN in the department of Pediatrics (11.3.2016 to 17.6.2016) YCM hospital, Pune, INDIA
- Currently working as demonstrator in Dr. D.Y.Patil Medical College; Pune (10.11.2017 till date)

Languages Known

English, Hindi, Malayalam

Personal Details

Date of Birth : 12.10.1989
Marital Status : Married
Nationality : Indian

Driving License : valid Indian license

Declaration

I declare that the above mentioned information is true to the best of my knowledge and believe that it may be verified should I receive a conditional border for employment.

Place: Pune (Subi S Raju)